From: Goldstein, Scott

To: Vlassopoulos, Demetrios (Jim
Subject: FW: FRS Summary - Saturday 1/23
Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 8:23:29 AM

The update for Saturday

Scott E. Goldstein

Fire Chief

Montgomery County Fire & Rescue Service
100 Edison Park Drive, 2nd Floor
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878

Office 240-777-2464

Fax 240-777-2415

Cell - 240-832-2598

scott.goldstein@montgomerycountymd.gov

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action on it, is strictly prohibited. As a recipient of this email you are not
authorized to forward or re-use any of the information, including attachments, without direct written approval from me.

From: Goldstein, Scott

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Firestine, Timothy <Timothy.Firestine@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Elrich, Marc
<Marc.Elrich@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Hucker, Thomas
<Thomas.Hucker@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Katz, Sidney
<Sidney.Katz@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Kunes, Dave
<David.Kunes@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Mandel-Trupp, Lisa <Lisa.Mandel-
Trupp@montgomerycountymd.gov>; McGuire, Essie
<Essie.McGuire@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Parker, Mara
<Mara.Parker@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Cc: #FRS.Division Chiefs <#FRS.DivisionChiefs@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Witt, Maurice
<Maurice.Witt@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Ogren, Daniel
<Daniel.Ogren@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Piringer, Peter
<Peter.Piringer@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Nesselt, Beth Anne
<BethAnne.Nesselt@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Delaney, William
<William.Delaney@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Subject: FRS Summary - Saturday 1/23

After 30+” of snow — we are still at it. Here is a summary for Saturday

Fire's
No structure fires — several car fires — mainly related to mechanical failures while
stranded in high snow.

Personnel

Many people in the stations — including those that could not get home Saturday
morning — as well as increased staffing in all primary apparatus, additional units, light
duty utilities/plows, DOT plow liaisons, mechanic/fleet, and support personnel.

Facilities / Fleet
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From: Goldstein, Scott

To: Eirestine, Timothy; Elrich., Marc; Hucker, Thomas; Katz, Sidney; Kunes, Dave; Mandel-Trupp. Lisa; McGuire
Essie; Parker. Mara

Cc: #FRS .Division Chiefs; Witt, Maurice; Ogren. Daniel; Piringer, Peter; Nesselt, Beth Anne; Delaney, William;
Vlassopoulos, Demetrios (Jim); Baltrotsky, Michael

Subject: FRS Summary - Monday 1/25

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 7:55:37 AM

Monday was an active day — please see the summary below

Fleet
Apparatus / Fleet — 3 units sustained damage from snow chains, low hanging wires or
snow banks. All units remained in-service.

Calls

Call volume remained 50% higher than a regular day. About total of 470 calls
dispatched in 24 hours compared to a baseline normal of ~ 300 calls. The majority of
the increase was in medical events — roughly evenly distributed between ALS and
BLS.

For structural collapse - we had the significant church collapse on New Hampshire
along with 2 or 3 minor events.

Only two (2) dispatched pedestrian’s struck.

We experienced the anticipated uptick in service calls for water infusion in structures
— mainly from broken water pipes and water leaking in from roof/ice problems.

Fire's
One house fire — Takoma Park on Kingwood Drive(CLICK HERE) — units arrived with fire showing -
caused by un-attended candle — damage of $ 75,000.00 total.

Personnel
No reported on-duty injuries

Preparations for Tuesday

Same enhancements carried over from Monday - FRS additional EMS units staffed,
along with 3 engines upgraded to paramedic engine, light duty utilities/plows, DOT
plow liaisons, mechanic/fleet, and support personnel. We plan to carry these
enhancements to 1700 hours on Wednesday and will re-assess mid-day tomorrow.

Same data as yesterday in these fields/categories

Fire’'s
No structure fires — several car fires — mainly related to mechanical failures while
stranded in high snow.
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Personnel
Many people in the stations — including those that could not get home Saturday nor

Sunday morning — as well as

Facilities
Stations are doing well — some issues with the snow build up and generator reliability.
All are being handled well.

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

Apparatus / Fleet — 6 to 10 units sustained damage from getting stuck in the snow
and/or chain malfunctions All appear to remain in-service.

Calls
Call volume was just ~ 15% higher than a regular day. About total of 325 calls
dispatched in 24 hours

Several non-residential roof/structural issues (collapses). One significant collapse of a
large barn off of Partnership Road. FRS supported farmer with structural assessment
and then enabling the animals trapped inside to get out. Roughly 12 horses rescued
and 2 or 3 with minor injuries.(CLICK HERE FOR TWEET)

Now let’'s see what Sunday brings

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

Subject: FRS Summary - Tuesday the 26th

Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 9:00:55 AM

Activity level remained very high on Tuesday — please see the summary below

Fleet

Apparatus / Fleet — 1 unit sustained damage from snow chains, low hanging wires or
snow banks. Two other apparatus damage due to high call load and all 3 units
remained in-service.

Calls
Call volume is starting to return to normal — Tuesday was 30% higher than a regular
day — down from 50% on Monday.

About total of 380 calls dispatched in 24 hours compared to a baseline normal of ~
300 calls. The majority of the increase was in medical events — roughly evenly
distributed between ALS and BLS.

For structural collapse - we only had 1 event — a deck collapse at a townhouse off of
Tuckerman Lane. Pedestrian’s struck only accounted for 3 events.

Personnel
Two (2) reported on-duty injuries

Preparations for Wednesday

Same enhancements carried over from Monday and Tuesday - FRS additional EMS
units staffed, along with 3 engines upgraded to paramedic engine, light duty
utilities/plows, DOT plow liaisons, mechanic/fleet, and support personnel. We plan to
carry these enhancements to 1700 hours on Wednesday and will re-assess mid-day.

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

Subject: FRS Summary - Wednesday the 27th

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 8:32:40 AM

Activity is returning to normal — please see the summary below for Wednesday

Fleet
Apparatus / Fleet — 3 units with minor damage — mainly from reduced lane size and
mirror strikes with all 3 units remained in-service.

Calls
Wednesday was 15% higher than a regular day — down from 50% on Monday and
30% on Tuesday

About total of 350 calls dispatched in 24 hours compared to a baseline normal of ~
300 calls. The majority of the increase was in medical events — more BLS than ALS

Personnel
Two (2) reported on-duty injuries

Staffing / Preparations
All enhancements ended by 7pm Wednesday afternoon.

This will be the last Blizzard of 2016 daily summary. Any questions please give me a
call.

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
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2016 Blizzard MCFRS Calls for Service Analysis

Friday, 1/22/16 0700 hours to Tuesday, 1/26/16 0700 hours

Shift Accreditation Program | Shift Start Date | Call Type Description | Total
E Code ~
=A +A1F 6
+A1N 37
+A2-3 25
+ ALS1 102
+ ALS2 12
+BLS 132
+ MA-ATN 2
+ MA-ALS1 4
+ MA-BLS 6
+ Service Call 28
A Total Sat. 1/23 0700 to Sun. 1/24 0700 354
=B +A1F 7
+A1N 40
+ A2-3 34
+ ALS1 132
+ ALS2 23
+BLS 166
+ FFA 2
+ FFA Highrise 1
+ MA-ATN 2
+ MA-ALS1 5
+ MA-BLS 4
+ Service Call 30
B Total Sun. 1/24 0700 to Mon. 1/25 446
=C +A1F 7
+A1IN 89
+A2-3 19
+ ALS1 195
+ ALS2 23
+BLS 343
+ Bomb Squad 1
+ FFA 7
+ FFA Highrise 1
+ Hazmat Moderate 2
+ MA-ATN 7
+ MA-ALS1 6
+ MA-BLS 14
+ Service Call 61
C Total Fri. 1/22 0700 to Sat. 1/23 0700 & Mon. 1/25 0700 to Tue. 1/26 0700 775
Grand Total 1575




CMA-ALS1, 6, 1% SHIFT C - FRI 1/22 07:00 TO SAT 1/23 07:00

C MA-BLS,
2%

1

CMA-AIN, 7, 1% CA1F, 7,1%
C Hazmat Moderate, 2, 0%

C FFA Highrise, 1, O%x
CFRA 7, 1% CA2-3, 19, 2%
= ’ 7 o
CBomb Squad, 1, 0%—/ \ /

CALS2, 23, 3%

L] |
Shift Accreditation Program Code Shift Start Date Call Type Description Total
C AlF 01/22/2016 | OUTSIDE FIRE 4
VEHICLE FIRE 1
01/22/2016 Total 5
ALF Total 5
AIN 01/22/2016 | ASSIST POLICE (SPECIFY) 1
F/R-SPECIFIC UNIT REQUEST 5
FIRE ALARM 22
FUEL SPILL 1
HOME FIRE ALARM 8
ODOR OF GAS 1
UNKNOWN ODOR 3
WIRES DOWN 1
01/22/2016 Total 42
A1N Total 42




A2-3 01/22/2016 | ELECTRICAL ODOR 1
LARGE VEHICLE FIRE 1

LIGHT SMOKE (SPECIFY) 1

METRO OTHER EVENT 1

ODOR OF SMOKE 1

VEHICLE FIRE-NEAR A BLDG 1

01/22/2016 Total 6

A2-3 Total 6
ALS1 77
ALS2 11
BLS 164
Bomb Squad 1
FFA 01/22/2016 | HOUSE FIRE 4
STRUCTURE FIRE 1

01/22/2016 Total 5

FFA Total 5
FFA Highrise 1
Hazmat Moderate 01/22/2016 | INHALATION EMERGENCY 1
01/22/2016 Total 1

Hazmat Moderate Total 1
MA-A1N 01/22/2016 | MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
SERVICE CALL (SPECIFY) 1

01/22/2016 Total 4

MA-ALN Total 4
MA-ALS1 01/22/2016 | MUTUAL AID ALS1 4
01/22/2016 Total 4

MA-ALS1 Total 4
MA-BLS 01/22/2016 | MUTUAL AID BLS 4
BLS 1

01/22/2016 Total 5

MA-BLS Total 5
Service Call 01/22/2016 | ELEVATOR MALFUNCTION 4
SERIVCE CALL-LIFT ASSIST 5

SERVICE CALL - CO ALARM 9

SERVICE CALL (SPECIFY) 6

SERVICE CALL-WTR PROBLEM 5

01/22/2016 Total 29

Service Call Total 29
C Total 355
Grand Total 355




SHIFT A - SAT 1/23 07:00 TO SUN 1/2407:00

A ATF, 6, 2%
A MA-BLS, 6, 2% ’

A MA-ALS], 4, 1%

AMA-AIN, 2, 10/ A Service Call, 28,
.




Shift

=A

A Total
Grand Total

Accreditation Program |Shift Start Date
-T|Code

= A1F

A1F Total
=-IA1IN

A1N Total
-1A2-3

A2-3 Total
+ ALS1

+ ALS2
+BLS

- MA-A1N

MA-A1N Total

= MA-ALS1

MA-ALS1 Total
- MA-BLS

MA-BLS Total
=1 Service Call

Service Call Total

b

Call Type Description

T -

=1 01/23/2016 TRANSFORMER FIRE
VEHICLE FIRE
01/23/2016 Total

-1 01/23/2016 ASSIST POLICE (SPECIFY)

ELECTRICAL HAZARD
F/R-SPECIFIC UNIT REQUEST
FIRE ALARM
HOME FIRE ALARM
ODOR OF GAS
UNKNOWN ODOR
WIRES DOWN

01/23/2016 Total

- 01/23/2016| ELECTRICAL ODOR
GAS LEAK
INSIDE FUEL ODOR
INVESTIGATION
LIGHT SMOKE (SPECIFY)
ODOR OF SMOKE
VEHICLE FIRE-NEAR A BLDG

01/23/2016 Total

=1 01/23/2016 MUTUAL AID FIRE
SERVICE CALL-WTR PROBLEM
01/23/2016 Total

= 01/23/2016 MUTUAL AID ALS1
01/23/2016 Total

- 01/23/2016| MUTUAL AID BLS
01/23/2016 Total

= 01/23/2016 [ ELEVATOR MALFUNCTION
SERIVCE CALL-LIFT ASSIST
SERVICE CALL - CO ALARM
SERVICE CALL (SPECIFY)
SERVICE CALL-WTR PROBLEM
01/23/2016 Total

Total
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swaaists 15  SHIFT B-SUN 1/24 07:00 TO MON 1/25 07:00

B MA-BLS, 4, 1%

[ B AlF, 7, 2%

B Service Call,
30, 7%

B MA-A1N, 2, 0%

B FFA Highrise, 1, 0% \
B FFA ,2, 0% :\\




Shift

-B

B Total
Grand Total

Accreditation Program |Shift Start Date
-T|Code

S ATF

A1F Total
=IATN

A1N Total
-1A2-3

A2-3 Total
+ALS1
#ALS2
+BLS
~IFFA

FFA Total
=IFFA Highrise

FFA Highrise Total
- MA-A1N
MA-A1N Total

= MA-ALS1
MA-ALS1 Total

- MA-BLS

MA-BLS Total
—IService Call

Service Call Total

-

Call Type Description

T -

= 01/24/2016 BRUSH FIRE
INVESTIGATION
OUTSIDE FIRE
SMOKE IN THE AREA
TRANSFORMER FIRE
VEHICLE FIRE
01/24/2016 Total

=1 01/24/2016 ASSIST POLICE (SPECIFY)

BROKEN GAS SERVICE
ELECTRICAL HAZARD
F/R-SPECIFIC UNIT REQUEST
FIRE ALARM
HOME FIRE ALARM
ODOR OF GAS
UNKNOWN ODOR
WIRES DOWN

01/24/2016 Total

= 01/24/2016 ELECTRICAL HAZARD
GAS LEAK
INVESTIGATION
LIGHT SMOKE (SPECIFY)
ODOR OF SMOKE
01/24/2016 Total

=1 01/24/2016 HOUSE FIRE
01/24/2016 Total

= 01/24/2016 HIGH RISE STRUCTURE FIRE
01/24/2016 Total

= 01/24/2016 MUTUAL AID FIRE
SERVICE CALL (SPECIFY)
01/24/2016 Total

= 01/24/2016 MUTUAL AID ALS1
01/24/2016 Total

= 01/24/2016| MUTUAL AID BLS
BLS
01/24/2016 Total

-1 01/24/2016| ELEVATOR MALFUNCTION
SERIVCE CALL-LIFT ASSIST
SERVICE CALL - CO ALARM
SERVICE CALL (SPECIFY)
SERVICE CALL-WTR PROBLEM
01/24/2016 Total

Total
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C MA-BLS 01/25/2016, 9, 2%
C MA-ALS1 01/25/2016, 2, 0%

C MA-A1IN 01/25/2016, 3,1%
C Hazmat Moderate

N\

0,
01/25/2016, 1, 0% o
CFFA 01/25/2016, 2, 0%

SHIFT C- MON 1/25 07:00 TO TUE 1/26 07:00

CAIF 01/25/2016, 2, 1%

C Service Call
01/25/2016,

CA2-3 01/25/2016, 13, 3%

CALS2, 12, 3%



Shift

=1C

C Total
Grand Total

Accreditation Program | Shift Start Date | Call Type Description

T |Code M
S A1F

A1F Total
= A1IN

A1N Total
-1A2-3

A2-3 Total
+ ALS1

+ ALS2
+BLS
-IFFA

FFA Total

=IHazmat Moderate
Hazmat Moderate Total
- MA-A1N

MA-A1N Total
=-IMA-ALS1

MA-ALS1 Total

= MA-BLS

MA-BLS Total
=IService Call

Service Call Total

T -

=1 01/25/2016| SMOKE IN THE AREA
VEHICLE FIRE
01/25/2016 Total

= 01/25/2016|F/R-SPECIFIC UNIT REQUEST
FIRE ALARM
HOME FIRE ALARM
METRO INVESTIGATION
ODOR OF GAS
WIRES DOWN
01/25/2016 Total

- 01/25/2016|FIRE OUT
GAS LEAK
INVESTIGATION
LIGHT SMOKE (SPECIFY)
VEH FIRE W/EXPOSURE
01/25/2016 Total

= 01/25/2016 | HOUSE FIRE
STRUCTURE FIRE
01/25/2016 Total

= 01/25/2016 | INHALATION EMERGENCY
01/25/2016 Total

=1 01/25/2016 | FIRE ALARM
MUTUAL AID FIRE
01/25/2016 Total

= 01/25/2016  MUTUAL AID ALS1
01/25/2016 Total

=1 01/25/2016| MUTUAL AID BLS
BLS
01/25/2016 Total

=1 01/25/2016 | ELEVATOR MALFUNCTION
HELICOPTER STANDBY
SERIVCE CALL-LIFT ASSIST
SERVICE CALL - CO ALARM
SERVICE CALL (SPECIFY)
SERVICE CALL-WTR PROBLEM
VEHICLE LOCK IN

01/25/2016 Total

Total
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